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‘ USOM /Bangkok TOAID A- W3 } UNCLASS‘IFIED ool ‘2 lo'
Evaluation of Contractor Performance Report T

Coniract AlDfez-41
Period: Anriil, 1970 to Jumsary 31, 1971

1. S mindstrative Dats

e i"aﬁ—:e of Cortractor: Louls Dergor, Inc., and Systems Associates, Inc.

B. Contract Humber: AID/ca-4} T

C. Projoct Title and Number: NEED Plan Project 493-11-810-215

D. Cooperating Country: Thailand 4 | '

E. Cooperating Country Institution: National Economie Development Board (NEDB)
F. Contract Perivd: Septernber 1, 1968 to August 31, 1971 -

‘G. Name and Titlo of Contract Representatives Pefer Gajewskl, Chief, ‘Economic =
. Policy & Planning Diviaion . ¢

1. Ewalu atio?x

This s tie thizd evaluation reportt, ‘covering the period from April 1, 1970 o
to Jauwary 31, 1971, S : o

A. "Technical Performance L Ce

1. Did the Contractor have a clear understanding of the scope and nature
of thz cortract objectives? : -

Az stated in first and second evaluatioa reports (memo to PRC'C/SB, AID/W .
dzted June 5, 1969 and TOAID A-1509) the drafters of the proposal were fully rés-
poasive t» the RFP but they are not the ones who are doing the job. Generally spesk-
ing, the Contractor does have an understanding of the general objectives of ‘the con-
tract. However, the methoda and the mezns the Contractor uses to achieve the cnd
ctjectives are often questionable and aot alwaya accepted by the RTG., As agreed in
the eriginal contract discussions have been held amonget USOM/RTG/Contractor in
order to determine a revised scope of work and fime schodule as a pre-coandition to
the exicnoion for a third year of the NEED Contract (see TOAID A-1738). The
third year scope of work (September 1, 1970 to August 31, 1971) provides for sixty-
ore (61.0) man-monthe of long-term, short-term and home-office support to complete .
the contract objectives, The third year staffing pattora had origioally included s = . -
shori-term three-mouth macro-ecsncmisct, but this was later deleted. ‘ SR
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D A. W3 UNCLASSIFIED 3 10

In leu of this position, a Participating Agency Service Agreement (PASA)
for a macro-economist { Captain Richard Cowzn, Ph.D.) with the Department of
Defengse (DOD) was concluded on Febzuazy 1, 1571, As this report is being written,
other advisors (not under this Contrzct) are working on a daily basis with the Con.
tzactor accelerating the macro-economic inputs for incorporation into the Third
Five Year Plan,

2. Did the Contractor establish intermediate goals which were adequate
to asoure completion of contract objcctives within the contract period? Were the
goala rcalistic?

Yes, the Contractor did estadblich intermediate goals and they were agreed
to by the RTG and USOM. [ iz doubtiul that they can complete all contract objectives
on schedule, however. It hag been agrecd to move the date for submission of the
draft plan from Januvery 31 to March 51, it 2ppears that this deadline will bo maet.
Several problems had occurred which uateiliuted ito therdhlay therdana of thavCon-’
- tractor to mect the agreed upon time schedule. These included numerous RTG
fecd-in documents and data whicl were delayed and must first be translated into
Englich prior to analysis and evaluation by the Contractor.

However, RTG officlals who are working with the Contractor on a daily
baeis had voiced some concern over the lack of technical details and methodological
approaches which the Contractor agreed to submit to the National Economic Develop.
ment Board (NEDB). Theese itema include sectoral programs and projects, budget
submissions, piblic expenditure approaches, macro-economic model, value added
conversion, d..ft plan specifications, and oiier agreced upon planning cutputs. Howe
ever, with the arrival of Mr. J. Fzy (Rcgional Representative of Louis Berger) the
work ouiput has improved meacurably.

. 3. How far did the Contractor progress towerd attainmaent of each of his
intermediate _goals an e coniract objectives? ¥as-the work on scheduile

", .« Inaccordance with the Third Year Scope of Work and conditions, the
"Contractor has the following specific taeks: '

L "General Provisions
a. 'Tne primary emphacis will be coitinued assistance to the NEDB

in preparation of a five-ycar plon for e :theast Thalland.

This above task is being corried ¢l vy the Contractor, Often the
Contractor and RTG have cenllicto ws %n ‘he nature, targets and the rcle
of the Contractor in providi'; %echuic:” i.usistance in the preparation of
the Five Year Plan for Nortiicast Thnilzr 4. The RTG often does not proe
vide the necessary inputs on a timely baris for proper contractor performs

ance.
UNCLASSIFIED
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b. "Macro-economic ta 'ks - With the establichment of planaed scctoral
targets and growth rates, v.orlk %.ill conticue on the integration and refine-
ment of thesc scctoral str. tozics {targots) in a general macro-plan frame-
voork. This framcework vi'l he expandcd to include capital formation, cone
sumption exponditures, bc:h public and private, and other relevant econo-
mic varizhles."

The Contractor's macro-ccocnomic tasks aze not as yet complete.
There are scveral reasons countributing to this short-fall. The short-term
{three-month) macro-economist originally scheduled to join the Contractor's
team has becn deleted from the proposed staffing pattern to allow other
inputs and because of the availability of macro joputs {rom other sources,

In January, 1971 the NIID3 requested more detailed explanation in
project evaluations and methcdological approaches. The methodology for
using the macro model is gtiill not explicit,

In view of the time remaining in the contract and staff availability, it
was agreced that the contractor would arrange Saturday mornings coordi-
nating meetiogs with other advisors {not under this contract), These
meetings would consider the integration of regional and national plans,
estimates of public expenditures for MNortheast Thailand and projectioas
of GRP. s

Dr. Richard Cowan, a PASA macro-economist with the DOD, is on
board as of February 1, 1971. This will undoubtedly accelerate the
.macro-economic inputs into the Draft of a Five Year Plaa.

¢. "Projects and Programs - Concurrently with the macro-economic
tasks, the on-going planniag process will include:

¢

{1) Submission (to NEDB for appropriate ministries) of proposed
projects, programs and policy alternatives based on (i) the collective
findings, including sufficiency surveys, of the consultants and their
counterpart staff; (ii) evaluation of on-going and proposed programs
by other agencies with 211 proposals to be tested against the regional
framework for benefits (c. g., mitigation of intra-regional income
disparities, soil capabilitics, manpower availability, etc.).

(2) Evaluation by operating ministrics and departments of the
preliminary plan targets and proposals generated through NEED
pianning in relation to their individual programe and projects, and -
their presentation of revised and detailed individual budgets and

v
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(3) The NEDD will r. vizv any dillcrnaces which exist and preseat
the final strategies, inc™ fing aclivy, ariorities, programs and projects
in both cepital and rceu:: in {zpariracit budgets for the Five Year Plan
to the NEED sub-Cormumi: oo zud NI'LiD Executive Committee, "

Sorne ministries ave cirendy :izde sad/or received project and pro-
gram svbmisslons. In gereral, boili the Contractor and RTG counterparts
are running behind scliedulc on project aad program submissions.

In January, 1971 NEDR officials were concerned that the Contractor
and operating ministries were not 2blz to provide them with the project
lists and budget requirements. The deadline for the draft plan submission
was extended to March 31, 1971. After the projects and programs are
submitted to NEDB, the varicus Sector Chicfs carryout further dialogue
with the line ministrica and departments to further refine the projects.

IL "Time Schedulee (tasks concurrent)

(a) To be completed by November 15, 1970 .

To supplement the regional production model alrcady set up, consumptiqn
(espacially public sector) expenditures wiil be detormined and a mothod pro- -
noced to estimate savings and capital formation.

On-going research on public development expenditures, tégether with
analysis of current budget allocations in the major sectors, will be used
to establish sector experditure rcquirements and constraints.

Examination of private expenditures will be based on household expendi»
ture surveys, rice balance sheets, etc., in order to determine demand: '
parameters which may affcct scctor target estimates to date. These data
will also be used to determine distributive shares. :

The emerging completed model will then be used to test general sector
strategy and particular prograraa and pxir projects in terms of regional
benefits (impact on GRP and income distribution), demand constraints and
expenditure requirements, thercby providing nreliminary benefit/cost
relationships and priority determinations for individual programs.

) e \i COYN,
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USOM/Bangkok TOAID A- %3 UNCLASSIFLED -6 e
During this period, ec:torcl program will be checked for Internal :
consistency, os well ac wi L rerional ~nd nationzl goals, and allocation
of resources to the rezio: ™ 1 the nutionzl budget under the Third
National Plan will be com =37 with Sirsc programs cnd policy slter-
native defincd. '

() To be completed by Dz :xmber 15, 1970

(2) Restetement of mta::; stratogy based on consistoncy checks and
intcgration of propcsed prcjoct and program, including basic quantifiable
justification and preliminary iatra-regional distribution.

{c) To be completed by January 31, 1571

(3) Preparation of a drafi of Five Vear Plan,

(@) Froni February 1 to Avrust 31, 1971

(4). Recheck plan projecis and progvams in accordance with proposed
targets and priority with operating ministries and departments. These
include.spacification of programs in terms of bhudget and location, with
speclal emphasis on it intra-regional requirements. Make appropriate
revisions of draft plan for submnission 2s final proposed Five Year Plan.®

The Contractor is behind schadule and has not concluded the necessary
work and time schedules as agreed upon by USOM/RTG/Contractor in the
‘third year scope of work arl corditions under the contract, "It should be
noted that under Section{n}, paragrapks 2, 4 and 5, which carries a November
15, 1970 deadline is behind schedule. Furthermore, under Sections{b)and (¢)
which carry December 15, 1970 and January 31, 1971 deadlines are aleo
behind schedule. (Reference sections are from TOAID A-1738, 9/4/70.)

Both USOM and RTG are concerned with the non-compliance to the
schedule agreed to by the Cortractor. It is further felt that some of the
Cortractor's inputs lnto the Third Five Year Plan for the Northeast may
not aa yet be fully integrated and eveluated at NEDB and the operating -
miniotries and departments.

In Jamuary, 1971 several moctings were held amongst USOM/RTG/
Contractor conceraing the time schedules. The Contractor requested
the RTG and USOM for an extcasion of the deadline for the draft Plan o
from Janusry 31 to March 31, 1971, The Coniractor felt that rescheduling
of the date for submission of the draft Plan will epable him to include some
macro-econcmic inputs which otherwise would aot have been available.’ )
UNCLASSIFIED
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In sddition, some pertlacnt I~ roguir s from the RTG sources will aot
be available until Februzvy o ¢ 0 w10y wir=n, 1071 These tazlude data

{n deveionment plang, progi - 0 Fo S8 Zee the Northoast which are
being reccmicacaded by RUVG i vy :pe are boing forvarded to
NT'DB, and traneleslons of ¢ oo e & ers €3 sectoral devciopmeat
rieas prescntly are being giv . b0 20 ¢ -autov, However, epeciile
groject recommoandations wii. unt b avr.s uie ia appreciable quantity until
mid-February, atthe enarlicil, Daegcaune of ilke importance of those data,
it wao fclt that & meaniagiul drafi plau cowid aot be prepared prior to their
reccipt. '

In view of the above rezronz, RTC/USOM Cotn concurred in the Con-
tractor's proposal for the dendlive exteasion of the draft plan from January
11 to March 31, 1971, 'The Coaivactor haz zow eubmitiad s draft outline:
of the draft plan and both NILh wad USLA hewva soproved it io principal.

4. Was the quality of perfovmazace satisfe ciory ?

The quality of periormance has beon iulxed. Va the whole performance
ic satisfectory. The composition of tho tewmia {alente wad not fully appropriate’ =
for the requireinents, Inecific aborcocimings ars cvident in racro-economic analysis,
gvatems analysis, overall developmsut slza ictegration, and non-adkerence to ‘

tirac schodules of projects and prefiiims ar deiined in the third year scope of work.

e _Iferaonnel

1, Were the contractor's gazsonnal technically competent ? T e
Yes, with reservations in 4. 4.
2. Was the leadership reliable anc cffective? -

The Chief of Pariy ia overly project eriented aund, therefore, did
not furaish the cohesive lcadezrship which would have been highly de-
sivable for the formulation of z comprobensive development plaa for
(he Northeast. His major dremback ig in the noa-application of standard
economic techniques to evaluate cccnomic perfor

Ueioudy 1.
LGROMLCGE §O {J¥S ot
JRTASGUCA® T3 ME]Y §a JiE h.

pae1ug pre berroq® eccporey brolingwr i, -
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The names, titles and dates of arxival 2t poat of the Contractor's
peroonnel follow:

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Mro
Mr.
Mr.

Mrx,

Mr.

4. Were good working rc

Name
Charles Stonier

Alexander Bazuer
William Wallace
Raymond lerson
George Hill
"Gerald Windham
Rodrric Hill

I'wayne Jelinek
Paul Adler

Anthony Mutsears

Derek Sherman

~ds

adead

Chdef =l Doty
Laputy Thiel of Party and
Syslerms Harlyst

Tradspormtio: & Commaunicatior
Flaaning Advisor (dep. 8/5770)

Marpower & Voc. Edu. Plinning
Acdvicor (departed 7/10/70%

Azsiouitural Plasping Hedivi or

Socic) Services and Genaeral
FEducetion Plenniog Advisor
(departed. 21,'15/73;

Yater R-:surses Flaoning Advisor
{@zparic, 12718/70)

Marketing Advisor

Chaneezt Pionaing Advisor
{shori~tzrm) {depaxted 8/16/69)

viliz.ge Medel Placning Advisor
{siovt-term) (departed 10/31/69)

Transpert Advicor (Short-term)

Date of
Arrival

12/3/68

10/18/68
11/18/68
12/11/63

1/25/69

5/18/69

8/22/69

1/4/70

10"

1/16/69

7/31/69

8/3/70

'nsz-;ir.s mecintained with the Misslorﬁ '_t_h_e

cooperating poverament, and the local populace?
p |

Satisfactory working relaticiships have been maintained. However,:

there have been frequent sources of friction between.the contractor and
USOM in connection with routine administrative matters. Relationships
with the cooperating government and local populace have been good.
However, there have been frequcnt Jdisegreemonts betweea the contractor

and R7TG officials on substantive diuvaicg mstiers,.. .
- [ ]
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5., Were local personnel adegnately szained by the contractor to continue
the project after he comnleted hic cgfﬁ'aticn?

S pa—

Yes, RTG civil service personnst currcntly assigned to the four
(4) planning units of the NEDB and NSO are being adecuately trained.
Also personnel outside of these four =2zional units are also belng
trained. In addition, fifteen (15) of the NEED participante have com-
pleted a three-month on-the-job traiving with the Contractor. These
participants will begin academic stailes toward their master's degroes
with emphasis on econcmic development and development planning in
the U.S. Upoa their return, they will ke assigned with: specific planning
responsibilities in their line ministries and central planning agencies.

F rocurement and Supnort

1. Did commodities and/or supplies arrive 20 schedule?

The commodities were fornished in 2 timoly manner.

2. Did the cantractor receive adecuate backstopping support from

b -

his heme office? From the Mirsion? Yeom the coope rating country?

The contractor recclves adequate backstopping from his home office
and from the Mission, The RTG has provided financial support for
their agreed-to share of the cost through trust fouds, as well as material
support in terms of office space, local perzonnel, etc, Between April
1970 to January 1971, fifteen (15) NEED particlpants from, the line
ninistries and central planning agencieco were assigned to various
advisors for a period of three (3) months to be trained fn development
planning and gathering of statistical data. There have been adequate
number of RTG personrel at a high enough level working directiy with
the ~ontractor.

Contract Terms

Did the contractor comply with all the f:Xms of the contract, i,e,

local currency, equal ermplayn ent. oLr. 2

Yes, genarally, There has Baon oy Ehoulty getting adminlstrative
information from the conivaciaf,

UNCLASSLE I.EP QEST AV ALABLE COPY
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E.

Regorts

1. Did the contractor purayall o zeired reports on time?

The monthly repor.: have been ~urnitted generally on time.
It has boen agreed to sud:titute the "Stape Reports' (see FIP) in
lieu of the quarterly repoxts. However, the Stage Il and IV Reports
are overdue.

2, Did the reports give a realistic, comprehensive and accurate
reflection of his performance?

Yes.

Source of lnformation -

1s this evaluation based on an on-site inszection? What other sources

were uged in gatherinrr_ irformation for this report?

This evaluation is based on daily menitoring and working together with
the contractor, the RTG, and the Mission. In addition, it is based on

the written reports of the contractor and the verbal comments of both

U. 5. Mission and RTG officials.

Additional Comments

DO e e

None. -
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